STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
Northwest Regional Office 3190 160th SE Bellevue, Washington 98008-5452 (425) 649-7000

June 25, 2018

Mr. Dan Hatch
G-Logics, Inc.

40 2" Avenue SE
Issaquah, WA 98027

Re:  Formal Notification of Extension to Complete Remedial Investigation Field
Activities Approved: '

Boeing Field Chevron

10805 Tukwila International Blvd. Tukwila, WA
Facility/Site No.: 2551

Cleanup Site No.: 7030

Agreed Order No. DE 10947

Dear Mr. Hatch:

On June 7, 2018, Ecology received your written request for an extension of the Remedial
Investigation (RI) deliverables for the Boeing Field Chevron Cleanup Site (Site).

With this extension, you proposed to complete RI Field Activities by January 31, 2019, and for
compilation of the collected data, you are requesting that the RI deliverable deadline be extended

to March 31, 2019.

This extension is necessary to complete additional RI field activities that have been requested by
the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) in order to further characterize the
nature and extent of contamination at the Site. Specifically, these activities include four quarters
of groundwater sampling from monitoring wells installed in January 2018. This sampling work
will include the following activities.

Groundwater sample collection

Sample analysis

Groundwater-depth measurements

Data validation

EIM data entry



Ecology is granting your request for extension of Field Activities to January 31, 2019, with data
validation being completed by March, 31, 2019. A revised Schedule is attached.

If you have any questions regarding this decision, please contact me at 425.649.4446, or email at
damy461(@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

(’%2’7"/’ 4 é/
Dale Myers
Project Manager
Department of Ecology
Northwest Regional Office
Toxics Cleanup Program

Enclosures (2)
Revised Schedule of Deliverables
June 7, 2018 Request for Extension letter (G-Logics)

cc Eric Roehl (CEMC)
Russell Shropshire (Leidos)
Ivy Anderson, Assistant Attorney General
Kurt Peterson, Foster, Pepper PLLC
Alexandra Kleeman, Foster, Pepper PLLC
Rajbir Sandhu
Lynn Manolopoulos, Davis Wright Tremaine LLP



Schedule for Submission of Major Deliverables
Revised June 25, 2019

Deliverable

Due Date

Remedial Investigation Field
Investigations Completed

January 31, 2019

Data Validation and EIM Entry
Completed

March 31, 2019

Agency Review Draft Remedial
Investigation Report

90 days following receipt of remedial
investigation validated data

Public Review Draft Remedial
Investigation Report

30 days after receipt of Ecology comments

Final Remedial Investigation Report

30 days after receipt of Ecology comments,
subsequent to public comment

Agency Review Draft Feasibility Study
Report

90 days following Ecology approval of Public
Review Remedial Investigation Report

Public Review Draft Feasibility Study Report

30 days following Ecology approval of
Agency Review Draft Feasibility Study
Report

Final Feasibility Study Report

30 days after receipt of Ecology comments,
subsequent to public comment

Agency Review preliminary Draft
Cleanup Action Plan (DCAP)

90 days following approval of Final
Feasibility Study

10.

Public Review Draft Cleanup Action
Plan

Ecology document, subsequent to public
comment







